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Dodge, Tamara

From: ‘ Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: ‘ Monday, November 26, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA <Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Ames, Kyle DOA
<Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: Medicaid Expansion
Tracking Code: BB0117
SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Ames, Kyle

Phone: 608-266-2214
E-mail: kyle.ames@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435

Agency Number: 435

Priority: Low

Intent:
Please direct DHS to accept Medicaid expansion. The intent is to provide medical assistance to
all adults, ages 18-64, who earn incomes up to 138 percent of the federal poverty level. Please
reference Senate Amendment 1, to Senate Substitute Amendment 1, to Sentate Bill 770 for
model language. For reference, relevant statutes may include: s. 49.45(23), 49.471(4)

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail .enterprise.wistate.us
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

This bill changes the family income eligibility level to up to 133 percent of the
federal poverty line for parents and caretaker relatives under BadgerCare Plus and
for childless adults under BadgerCare Plus Core. BadgerCare Plus and BadgerCare
Plus Core are programs under the state’s Medical Assistance program, which
provides health services to individuals who have limited financial resources. The
federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act allows a state to receive an
enhanced federal medical assistance percentage payment for providing benefits to
certain individuals through a state’s Medical Assistance program. The bill requires
théxD_epﬁ‘bment/f'Heaiﬂ’rSel%ees to comply with all federal requ1rements and to
request any amendment to the state Medical Assistance plan, waiver of Medicaid
law, or other federal approval necessary to qualify for the highest available enhanced
federal medical assistance percentage for parents and caretaker relatives and
childless adults under the BadgerCare Plus and BadgerCare Plus Core programs.
If DHS does not qualify for the enhanced federal medical assistance percentage or
if the percentage is reduced, DHS is required to submit to theJoint-Committee on

Chery

' TID:.[c [
Tndn | | %)G

Finanee a fiscal analysis comparing the cost of covering parents and caretaker
relatives and childless adults under the Medical Assistance program at up to 133
percent of the federal poverty line to the cost of limiting income eligibility to those
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adults to up to 100 percent of the federal poverty line. DHS may reduce income
eligibility levels for those adults to up to 100 percent of the federal poverty line only
) Q%\Tf\}heﬂ*omtﬁmmtee—ﬁm approves.

Under current law, certain parents and caretaker relatives with incomes of not
more than 100 percent of the federal poverty line, before a 5 percent income disregard
is applied, are eligible for BadgerCare Plus benefits. Under current law, childless
adults who 1) are under age 65; 2) have family incomes that do not exceed 100 percent
of the federal poverty line, before a 5 percent income disregard is applied; and 3) are
not otherwise eligible for Medical Assistance, including BadgerCare Plus, are
eligible for benefits under BadgerCare Plus Core.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SEcTION 1. 49.45 (23) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.45 (23) (a) The department shall request a waiver from the secretary of the
federal department of health and human services to permit the department to
conduct a demonstration project to provide health care coverage to adults who are
under the age of 65, who have family incomes not to exceed 100 133 percent of the

poverty line be

1%e8
435.6034d), except as provided in s. 49.471 (4g), and who are not otherwise eligible

for medical assistance under this subchapter, the Badger Care health care program

© 0 N & Ot s~ W

under s. 49.665, or Medicare under 42 USC 1395 et seq.

10 SECTION 2. 49.471 (1) (cr)_of the statutes is‘?;ated to read:

11 49.471 (1) (cr) “Enhanced federal medical assistance percentage” means a
12 federal medical assistance percentage described under 42 USC 1396d (y) or (z).

13 SECTION 3. 49.471 (4) (a) 4. b. of the statutes is amended to read:
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49.471 (4) (a) 4. b. The Except as provided in sub. (4g), the individual’s family
income does not exceed 100 133 percent of the poverty line before-application-of the

SECTION 4. 49.471 (4g) of the statutes‘/gcreated to read:

49.471 (4g) MEDICAID EXPANSION; FEDERAL MEDICAL ASSISTA_NSE/PERCENTAGE. (a)
For services provided to individuals described under sub. (4) (a) 4. and s. 49.45 (25:
the department shall comply with all federal requirements to qualify for the highest
available enhanced federal medical assistance percentage. The department shall
submit any amendment to the state medical assistance plén, request for a waiver of
federal Medicaid law, or other approval request required by the federal government
to provide services to the individuals described under sub. (4) (a) 4.§1d S. 49.45‘:(;3)
and qualify for the highest available enhanced federal medical assistance
percentage.

(b) If the department does not qualify for an enhanced federal medical
assistance percentage, or if the enhanced federal medical assistance percentage
obtained by the department is lower than p&nted in federal law as of July 1, 2013,
for individuals eligible under sub. (4) (a) 4. or s. 49.45%?3); the department shall
submit to the joint committee on finance a fiscal analysis comparing the cost to
maintain coverage for adults who are not pregnant and not elderly with family
incomes of up to 133 percent of the poverty line to the cost of limiting eligibility to
those adults with family incomes of up to 100 percent of the poverty line. The
department may reduce income eligibility for adults who are not pregnant and not
elderly from family incomes of up to 133 percent of the poverty line to family incomes

of up to 100 percent of the poverty line only if this reduction in income eligibility

levels is approved by the joint committee on finance.
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i SECTION 9419
14 SEcTION 9419, Effective dates; Health Services. / y
2 (D M\}EDICAID EXPANSION. The treatment of ss. 49.45 (23) (a) and 49.471 (1) (cr),

v _
Q% (4) (a) 4. b., and (4g) takes effect on January 1,

+=xNOTE: This effective date is a placeholder. Please let me know what effective
date you would like or whether you want the Medicaid expansion to go into effect on the
same day as the budget.

4 (END)



Dodge, Tamara

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 11:46 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: LRB-0943/P1 and LRB-1566/P1
Tami:

Per our discussion, could we please amend LRB-0943/P1 to do the following:
o Repeals. 49.45(23)
e Provide coverage up to 133 percent of the poverty line in s. 49.471(4)(a) for childless adults

Please include non-state Ianguagé in LRB-1566/P1 that directs DHS to repeal the federal waiver that outlines the
childless adult demonstration project. \

I “l()*%“ 1
Aoy,

Please let me know if you -have any questions. R T

Best,
Kyle

KYLE AMES | Executive Budget and Policy Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance

Kyle. Ames@wisconsin.gov

Main: (608) 266-2214 |

DEPARTMENY OF :
ADMINISTRATION
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\\.\ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

\\} MEDICAL ASSISTANCE
This bill changes the family income eligibility level to up to 133 percent of the

\%i,ederal poverty line for parents and caretaker reJatives under BadgerCare Plus and

for chlldlesmiunder BadgerCare Plus Core! BadgerCare Plus and BadgerCare
Plus Core are programs under the state’s M\edlcal Assistance program, which
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
DHS to comply with all federal requirements and to request any amendment to the
state Medical Assistance plan, waiver of Medicaid law, or other federal approval
necessary to qualify for the highest available enhanced federal medical assistance
percentage for parents and caretaker relatives and childless adults under the
BadgerCare Plussand BadgerCare Plus Core programs. If DHS does not qualify for

the enhanced federal medical assistance percentage or if the percentage is reduced,
DHS is required to submit to JCF a fiscal analysis comparing the cost of covering
parents and caretaker relatives and childless adults under the Medical Assistance
program at up to 133 percent of the federal poverty line to the cost of limiting income
eligibility to those adults to up to 100 percent of the federal poverty line. DHS may

P2
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reduce income eligibility levels fo?*tlzose adults to up to 100 percent of the federal
poverty line only if JCF approves.  “_

Under current law, certain parents Eng caretaker relatives with incomes of not
more than 100 percent of the federal poverty\‘lﬁi; before a 5 percentincome disregard

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

g enact as follows: . 7
O anavte _ Inses bl 3 }
iﬁ}{ e LN S p %){xg aloeo

1 "7 SEcTION 1. 49.45 (23) (a))of the statutes is@mended to read:

2 1 49.45(23) (a) The department shall i‘equest a waiver from the secretary ofthe\

3 i/’ji"ederal departmen; of 'Héa-ltl;mand human services to permit the department to \\
4 }/J conduct a demonstration proj’ec:‘lc’gafi‘i*bvid%&ealth care coverage to adults who are

5 | under the age of 65, who have family incomens%‘?;kﬁi’c"’“to:,,ngceed 100 133 percent of the

6 poverty line before-application-of the 5-pereent-in ogard-under 42 CFF

435.603-(d), except as provided in s. 49.471 (4g), and who are not otherw1§g eligible

8 for medical assistance under this subchapter, the Badger Care health care progra;m/< -
9 \Ngnder s. 49.665, or Medicare under 42 USC 1395 et seq. m/f,,w”‘””“”wf H
10 SECTIOI;I 2. 49.471 (1) (er) of the statutes is created to read:
11 49.471 (1) (cr) “Enhanced federal medical assistance percentage” means a

12 federal medical assistance percentage described under 42 USC 13964 (y) or (z).

13 SECTION 3. 49.471 (4) (a) 4. b. of the statutes is amended to read:
14 49.471 (4) (a) 4. b. The Except as provided in sub. (4g), the individual’s family

15 income does not exceed 100 133 percent of the poverty line before-application-ofthe
16 5-pereent-income-disregard under 42 CFR 435603 (d).

i,
T e 87
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SECTION 4. 49.471 (4g) of the statutes is created to read:
49.471 (4g) MEDICAID EXPANSION; FEDERAL MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PERCENTAGE. (a)

For services provided to individuals described under sub. (4) (a) 4. and§. 49.45 (23)

H

the department shall comply with all federal requirements to qualify for the highest
available enhanced federal medical assistance percentage. The department shall
submit any amendment to the state medical assistance plan, request for a waiver of
federal Medicaid law, or other approval request required by the federal government
to provide services to the individuals described under sub. (4) (a) 4. and 8.
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
obtained by the department is lower than prmted in federal law as of July 1, 2013,

8(/

for individuals eligible under sub. (4) (a) 4. or ), the department shall

submit to the joint committee on finance a fiscal analysis comparing the cost to
maintain coverage for adulté who are not pregnant and not elderly with family
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
of up to 100 percent of the poverty line only if this reduci:len,m income ehglblhty

levels is approved by the joint committee on finance.

SEcTION 9419. Effective dates; Health Services.
, v §
(1) MEDICAID EXPANSION. The treatment of ss. 49.45 (23and 49.471 (1) (cr),
(4) (a) 4. b 4nd (4g) takes effect on January 1, 2020.
A v
ang/ o
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ws¥NOTE: This effective-date i is a placeholder. Please let me know what effective T
date you would like or whether you want’ theJV,[edlcald expansion to go into effect on the )
same day as the budget. : ' e ’
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INSERT 2-1
SECTION 1. 20.435 (4) (jw) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (4) Gw) BadgerCare Plus and hospital assessment. All moneysreeeived

| moneys
transferred under s. 50.38 (9), all moneys transferred from the appropriation account

under par. (jz), and 10 percent of all moneys received from penalty assessments

under s. 49.471 (9) (c), for-administration-of the-program under5-49.45-(23); to

provide a portion of the state share of administrative costs for the BadgerCare Plus
Medical Assistance program under s. 49.471; and for administration of the hospital

assessment under s. 50.38.

History: 1971 ¢, 125 ss. 138 to 155, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215, 302, 307, 322; 1973 c. 90, 198, 243; 1973 c. 284 5. 32; 1973 c. 308, 321, 322, 333, 336; 1975 c. 39 ss. 153
to 173,732 (1), (2); 1975 c. 41 5. 52; 1975 c. 82, 224, 292; 1975 c. 413 5. 18; 1975 c. 422, 423; 1975 ¢, 430 ss. 1, 2, 80; 1977 c. 29 ss. 236 to 273, 1657 (18); 1977 c. 112; 1977
c.203s. 106, 1977 c. 213, 233, 327; 1977 c. 354 5. 101; 1977 c. 359; 1977 ¢. 418 ss. 129 to 137, 924 (18) (d), 929 (55); 1977 c. 428 5, 115, 1977 c. 447; 1979 ¢. 32 5. 92 (11);
1979 c. 34, 48; 1979 ¢. 1025, 237; 1979 c. 111, 175, 177; 1979 c. 221 ss. 118g to 133, 2202 (20); 1979 c. 238, 300, 331, 361; 1981 c. 20 s5. 301 to 356b, 2202 (20) (b), (d), gg);
1981 c. 93'ss. 3 to 8, 186; 1981 c. 298, 314, 317, 359, 390, 1983 a. 27 ss. 318 to 410, 2202 (20); 1983 a, 192, 199, 245; 1983 a. 333 5. 6, 1983 2. 363, 308, 410, 427; 1983 a.
43555.2,3,7; 1983 a, 538; 1985 a, 24, 29, 56, 73, 120, 154, 176, 255, 281, 285, 332; 1987 a. 27, 339, 368, 398, 399, 402; 1987 a. 403 ss. 25, 256; 1987 a. 413; 1989 a. 31, 53;
1989 a, 56 ss. 13, 259; 1989 a. 102; 1989 a, 107 ss. 11, 13, 17 to 37; 1989 a. 120, 122, 173, 199, 202, 318, 336, 359; 1991 a. 6, 39, 189, 269, 275, 290, 315, 322, 1993 a. 16, 27,
76, 98,99, 168, 183, 377, 437, 445, 446, 450, 469, 479, 490, 491; 1995 a, 27 ss. 806 to 9611, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 77, 98; 1995 a. 216 s5. 26, 27; 1995 a. 266, 276, 289, 303, 404,
417, 440, 448, 464, 468; 1997 a, 27 ss. 211, 214, 216, 217, 527 to 609; 1997 a. 35, 105, 231, 237, 280, 293; 1999 a. 5, 9, 32, 52, 84, 103, 109, 113, 133, 185, 186; 2001 a. 16,
69, 103, 105; 2003 a. 33, 139, 186, 318, 320, 326, 327; 2005 a. 15, 22; 2005 a. 25 ss. 299 to 331, 2498 to 2500, 2510; 2005 a. 74, 107, 199, 228, 264, 388, 406, 434; 2007 a,
20'ss. 331 o 422, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 39, 88, 107, 111, 130; 2009 a. 2, 15; 2009 a. 28 ss. 325 to 470, 485, 488, 490; 2009 a. 76, 180, 190, 219, 274, 276, 279, 318, 334: 2011
a. 32,70, 257; 2013 a, 20, 92; 2013 a. 116 5. 31; 2013 a. 126, 127, 129, 131, 132, 137; 2013 a. 166 5. 77; 2013 a. 168 s. 21; 2013 a. 195, 203, 246; 2015 a. 55, 153, 172, 195,
265, 274; 2017 a. 12, 28; 2017 a. 59 ss. 369 to 392, 451; 2017 a. 96, 184, 186, 250, 261, 266, 296.

END INSERT 2-1

INSERT 3-23A

SECTION 2. 49.686 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.686 (3) (d) Has applied for coverage under and has been denied eligibility
for medical assistance within 12 months prior to application for reimbursement
under sub. (2). This paragraph does not apply to an individual who is eligible for
benefits under

o _ —49;
BadgerCare Plus under s. 49.471 (4) (a) 8. or to an individual who is eligible for
benefits under BadgerCare Plus under s. 49.471 (11).

History: 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3061 to 3062d; Stats. 1995 s. 49.686; 1997 a. 27; 2001 a. 81; 2007 a. 20, 89; 2009 a. 28, 209; 2013 a. 20.



-2 - LRB-0943/P2ins
TJD:....
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INSERT 2-16 .

SECTION 1. 49.471 (4) (a) 8. of the statutes is created to read:

49.471 (4) (a) 8. An individual who meets all of the following criteria:

a. The individual is an adult under the age of 65

b. The adult has a family income that does not exceed 133 percent of the poverty
line, except as provided in sub. (4g).

c. The adult is not otherwise eligible for the Medical Assistance program under
this subchapter or the Medicare program under 42 USC 1395 et seq.

'END INSERT 2-16

INSERT 3-23

SEcCTION 9119. Nonstatutory proviSions;‘Heaith Services.

(1) CHILDLESS ADULTS DEMONSTRATION PROJECT. The department of health
services shall submit any necessary request‘to the federal department of health and
human services for a state plan amendment or waiver of federal Medicaid law or to
modify or withdraw from any waiver of federal Medicaid law relating to the childless
adults demohstration project under s. 49.45 (23)‘,/20 17 stats., to reflect the
incorporation of recipients of Medical Assistance under the demonstration project
into the BadgerCare Plus program under s. 49.4‘7"1 and the termination of the

" — :
demonstration project. Sections 20.940 and 49.45 (2t) do not apply to arequest under

L U
this subsection.

END INSERT 3-23



Dodge, Tamara

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:41 AM
To: Ames, Kyle - DOA

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Subject: RE: 0943/P2

Will do.

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA <Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: 0943/P2 '
Tami:

Please remove Section 6. Part b. that requires the department to submit fiscal analysis to Joint Finance.
Also, under part a of that section please remove the sub. (4) (a) 4 in lines 13 and 18.

| Finally, please repeal s. 49.45(2p)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Kyle
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

1. Medicaid expansion

This bill changes the family income eligibility level to up to 133 percent of the
federal poverty line for parents and caretaker relatives under BadgerCare Plus and
for childless adults currently covered under BadgerCare Plus Core and who are
incorporated into BadgerCare Plus in this bill. BadgerCare Plus and BadgerCare
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

-necessary to qualify for the highest available enhanced federal medical assistance
percentage for Qarents and @L@L&Kermmia&;%es an@ childless adults under the
BadgerCare Plus program(If DHS does not quahfy for the enhanced federal niedical

Cassmtance percentage or if the pémentage is redu*e;ed DHS is req&l&td to su“l-)?h\gio

JCFafiscal analysis. comparmg the cost of covering parents and caretaker relati
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and-childless-adults under-the-Medical Assistance program at up to 133 percent of
the federal poverty line to the cost of limiting i income-eligibility to those adults to up
to 100 percent of the federal poverty line. DHS may reduce income eligibility ] levels

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
eligible for benefits under BadgerCare Plus Core. The bill eliminates the childless
adults demonstration project known as BadgerCare Plus Core.

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
under s. 49.471 (9) (c¢), fer—adma}s%&t}%l—ef—the—p%egam—&ndeps%%% to
provide a portion of the state share of administrative costs for the BadgerCare Plus
Medical Assistance program under s. 49.471; and for administration of the hospital

assessment under s. 50.38.

R ST

/{W g
/ SECTION 2. 49.45 (23) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. 49.471 (1) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:
49.471 (1) (cr) “Enhanced federal medical assistance percentage” means a
federal medical assistance percentage described under 42 USC 1396d (y) or (z).

SECTION 4. 49.471 (4) (a) 4. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

\/V
\\‘7’9 45 @P} of the statates (5| {’ppﬂg

for those adults to up to 100 percent of the federal poverty line only if JCF approves;/-
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49 471 (4) (a) 4 b %eﬁxcept as prov1ded in sub. (42) the individual’s famlly

Plan

SECTION 5. 49.471 (4) (a) 8. of the statutes is created to read:
49.471 (4) (a) 8. An individual who meets all of the following criteria:

a. The individual is an adult under the age of 65.

|

b. The adult has a family income that does not exceed 133 percent of the poverty
line, except as provided in sub. (4g).

c. The adult is not otherwise eligible for the Medical Assistance program under

TR
T

this subchapter or the Medicare program under 42 USC 1395 et seq.

SECTION 6. 49.471 (4g) of the statutes is created to read:

49.471 (4g) MEDICAID EXPANSION; FEDERAL MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PERCENTAGE. @

department shall comply with all federal requirements to qualify for the highest

available enhanced federal medical assistance percentage. The department shall

submit any amendment to the state medical assistance plan, request for a waiver of
federal Medicaid law, or other approval request required by the federal government
to provide services to the individuals described under sub. (4) (a) a )8.

for the highest available enhanced federal medical a551stance percentage. /\

e

f,@ ) *‘Ifw«the department does not quahfy for an enhanced federal medlcalr&

assistance percentage or. 1f the enhanced federal medical assistance percentage

obtained by the department is lower than printed in federal law as of July 1, 2013,
for individuals eligible under sub. (4) (a) 4., or 8 , the department shall submit to the

joint committee on finance a flscal analysis comparlng the cost to maintain coverage
or adults who are not pregnant and not elderly W1th family incomes of up to 133
o,
: .

— %ﬁ%% WM/

aa. S
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SECTION 6

-

%ex;ggpt of the poverty line to the cost of limiting eligibility to those adults Witﬁf amily-.
incomes of kﬁj"j”towl()gépercent of the poverty line. The department may reduce income
eligibility for adults who arenotpregnant and not elderly from family incomes of up

to 133 percent of the poverty line to familyuiﬁébmes of up to 100 percent of the poverty

line only if this reduction in income eligibility levels A\rilsﬁ:‘”';é’ipprqygd by the joint

e
S S S

committee on finance. ="

SECTION 7. 49.686 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.686 (3) (d) Has applied for coverage under and has been denied eligibility
for medical assistance within 12 months prior to application for reimbursement
under sub. (2). This paragraph does not apply to an individual who is eligible for

benefits under +

BadgerCare Plus under s. 49.471 (4) (a) 8. or to an individual who is eligible for

benefits under BadgerCare Plus under s. 49.471 (11).,
SECTION 9119. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.
p
as Tl) CHILDLESS ADULTS DEMONSTRATION PROJECT. The department of health
services shall submit any necessary request to the federal department of health and
human services for a state plan amendment or waiver of federal Medicaid law or to
modify or withdraw from any waiver of federal Medicaid law relating to the childless
adults demonstration project under s. 49.45 (23), 2017 stats., to reflect the
incorporation of recipients of Medical Assistance under the demonstration project
into the BadgerCare Plus program under s. 49.471 and the termination of the
demonstration project. Sections 20.940 and 49.45 (2t) do not apply to a request under

this subsection.

SEcTION 9419. Effective dates; Health Services.
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(1) MEDICAID EXPANSION. The treatment of ss. /\49 45 (23)

(a) 4. b and 8., and (4g) t keg/ffect on January 1, 2020.

(END)
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49.471 (1) (er), (4)
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This draft reconciles LRB—0943/f’3, LRB—1566/f’1, and LRB-1569/P1. All of these

drafts should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Tamara J. Dodge
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 504-5808

tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov
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DOA.......Ames, BB0117 - Medicaid expansion

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

thth

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

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
percentage for childless adults under the BadgerCare Plus program.

Under current law, certain parents and caretaker relatives with incomes of not
more than 100 percent of the federal poverty line, before a 5 percent income disregard
is applied, are eligible for BadgerCare Plus benefits. Under current law, childless

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRB—0943@(
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

adults demonstration project known as BadgerCare Plus Core™ 0N JoLsiin v 1, 2020

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.435 (4) Gw) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (4) Gw) BadgerCare Plus and hospital assessment. All-moneysreceived

all moneys
transferred under s. 50.38 (9), all moneys transferred from the appropriation account
under par. (jz), and 10 percent of all moneys received from penalty assessments
under s. 49.471 (9) (c), for-administration-of the-program under s.49.45 (23); to
provide a portion of the state share of administrative costs for the BadgerCare Plus
Medical Assistance program under s. 49.471; and for administration of the hospital
assessment under s. 50.38.

SECTION 2. 49.45 (2p) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. 49.45 (23) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 4. 49.471 (1) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:

49.471 (1) (cr) “Enhanced federal medical assistance percentage” means a

federal medical assistance percentage described under 42 USC 1396d (y) or (z).

SECTION 5. 49.471 (4) (a) 4. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.471 (4) (a) 4. b. The individual’s family income does not exceed 100 133

percent of the poverty line-h
42 CFR 435.603(d).
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1 SECTION 6. 49.471 (4) (a) 8. of the statutes is created to read:
2 49.471 (4) (a) 8. An individual who meets all of the following criteria:
3 a. The individual is an adult under the age of 65.
4 b. The adult has a family income that does not exceed 133 percent of the poverty
5 line, except as provided in sub. (4g).
6 c. The adult is not otherwise eligible for the Medical Assistance program under

T this subchapter or the Medicare program under 42 USC 1395 et seq.

8 SECTION 7. 49.471 (4g) of the statutes is created to read:

9 49.471 (4g) MEDICAID EXPANSION; FEDERAL MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PERCENTAGE. For
10 services provided to individuals described under sub. (4) (a) 8., the department shall
11 comply with all federal requirements to qualify for the highest available enhanced
12 = federal medical assistance percentage. The departrﬁent shall submit any
13 amendment to the state medical assistance plan, request for a waiver of federal
14 Medicaid law, or other approval request required by the federal government to
15 - provide services to the individuals described under sub. (4) (a) 8. and qualify for the

16 highest available enhanced federal medical assistance wctio

. 4\3

1\:‘ - S
18 \\Subsectlon I o
- M\ e et
(/ 19, " SECTION 8. 49.686 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
-~

49.686 (3) (d) Has applied for coverage under and has been denied eligibility
for medical assistance within 12 months prior to appliéation for reimbursement
22 under sub. (2). This paragraph does not apply to an individual who is eligible for

23 benefits under the

24 BadgerCare Plus under s. 49.471 (4) (a) 8. or to an individual who is eligible for

25 benefits under BadgerCare Plus under s. 49.471 (11).
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SECTION 9119

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

demonstration pWectiohs 20.940 and 49.45 (2t) do not apply to a request &i&“ﬁ“‘;

e
10 ("this subsection. T

11
12
13
14

15

eI

TION 9419. Effective dates; Health ’Services.v

(1) MEDICAID EXPANSION. The treatment of ss. 20.435 (4) Gw), 49.45 (23), 49.471
(1) (cr), (4) (a) 4. b. and 8., and (4g), and 49.686 (3) (d) and SEcTION 9119 (1) of this
act take effect on January 1, 2020.

; w mﬂmw\a%&% ' (END)
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#+:NOTE: Thisisreconciled s. 49.471 (4g). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: -0943/P3 -1566/P1, and -1569/P1"

END INSERT 3-19

INSERT 4-11 NG
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«x+*NOTE: This is reconciled SECTION 9119 (1/). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0943/P3;-1566/P1, and -1569/P1.

END INSERT 4-11
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This draft reconciles LRB-0943/P3, LRB-1566/P1, and LRB-1569/P1. All of these
drafts should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 504-5808

tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov



Dodge, Tamara

s2-({T) (cr), (4) (a) 4. b. and 8., and (4g)y and 49.686 (3)

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 11:10 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: 0943/P4

Tami:

If it’s not too late. I just went over all of our drafts, and we missed this effective date for MA Expansion..

oY)
SECTION 9419. Effective dates; Health Services. et ol
(1) MEDICAID EXPANSION. The treatment of ss. 20.435 (4 (_]W) 494'(23) "

act take effect on January 1 2020. Should be July 1, 0 9 %

I apologize for the last minute adds. Also, it is in the analysis that MA Expansion is effective January 1,
2020. It should be July 1, 2019.

nall
« gk L
Thanks /[;U P Vl@
. B ?\ i,ﬂ{‘j -
u\)\ Quindviry &
Y
KYLE AMES | Executive Budget and Policy-Analyst @L
: Department of Administration ; V“{? {ﬁ vl
DERRATMENT OF Division of Executive Budget and Finance v\mjh %‘ )R') At
ADMINISTRATION o (
~ Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov L!ﬁﬁ L
Main: (608) 266-2214 | STV (’% (; %") ,
%gw_gw@; E ﬁf s if’%
bm}? ¥ T b . f,«%\”%“’éf’"f 7y
- %
Vo @ QM 75 4%
@E%”Eﬂiﬁ‘, %J")&C@ N {’jaé ; s



Dodge, Tamara

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 11:50 AM
To: Ames, Kyle - DOA

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA

Subject: RE: Effective Date

Kyle,

Yes, that is what | concluded and | have made the change.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney ‘
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808 ‘
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA <Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Effective Date

Tami:
After our conversation, we think this is the change needed (see attached).
Could you please confirm if this change is made?

Thanks!
Kyle

KYLE AMES | Executive Budget and Policy Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov

Main: (608) 266-2214 |

/ —
ADMINISTRATION




Section 9419:
(2) Mepicaip ExpansioN. The treatment of ss. 20.435 (4) (jw); and 49.45 (23),-49-471

AHer - Ha)4-b—and-8and{4g)-and-49-686-(3}-{d}-and-Secnion-9319-{4} of this
act take effect on January 1, 2020.
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DOA.......Ames, BB0117 - Medicaid expansion

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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
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“adults who 1) are under age 65; 2) have family incomes that do not exceed 100 percent

of the federal poverty line, before a b percent income disregard is applied; and 3) are
not otherwise eligible for Medical Assistance, including BadgerCare Plus, are
eligible for benefits under BadgerCare Plus Core The bill eliminates thechless _

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be prlnted as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsm, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (4) (jw) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (4) (jw) BadgerCare Plus and hospital assessment. All moneys received

1 moneys
transferred under s.50.38(9), all moneys transferred from the appropriation account
under par. (jz), and 10 percent of all moneys received from penalty assessments
under s. 49.471 (9) (c), for-administration of the program under 5. 49.45 (23). to
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

49.471 (4) (a) 4. b. The individual’s family income does not exceed }GQ 133
percent of the poverty line

42-CFR-435.603 (d).

on January 1, 202 S
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SECTION 6

SECTION 6. 49.471 (4) (a) 8. of the statutes is created to read:

49.471 (4) (a) 8. An individual who meets all of the following criteria:

a. The individual is an adult under the age of 65.

b. The adult has a family income that does not exceed 133 percent of the poverty
1iné, except as provided in sub. (4g).

c. The adult is not otherwise eligible for the Medical Assistance program under
this subchapter or the Medicare program under 42 USC 1395 et seq.

SECTION 7. 49.471 (4g) of the statutes is created to read:

49.471 (4g) MEDICAID EXPANSION; FEDERAL MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PERCENTAGE. For
services provided to individuals described under sub. (4) (a) 8., the department shall
comply with all federal requirements to qualify for the highest available enhanced
federal medical assistance pefcentage. The department shall submit any
amendment to the state medical assistance plan, request for a waiver of federal
Medicaid law, or other approval request required by the federal government to
provide services to the individuals described under sub. (4) (a) 8. and qualify for the
highest available enhanced federal medical assistance percentage.

+++NOTE: Thisisreconciled s. 49.471 (4g). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: -0943/P3, -1566/P1, and -1569/P1.

SECTION 8. 49.686 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.686 (3) (d) Has applied for coverage under and has been denied eligibility
for medical assiétance within 12 months prior to application for reimbursement
under sﬁb. (2). This paragraph does not apply to an individual who is eligible for
benefi’gs under

BadgerCare Plus under s. 49.471 (4) (a) 8. or to an individual who is eligible for
benefits under BadgerCare Plus under s. 49.471 (11).
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SEcTION 9119. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.

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
demonstration project.

=++NOTE: This is reconciled SECTION 9119 (1). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0943/P3, -1566/P1, and -1569/P1.

SEcTION 9419. Effective dates; Health Services.

"r"v{':j .
(i) MEDICAID EXPANSION. The treatment of ss. 20.435 (4) (ngix/g.% (23

@(cr), (4) (a) 4. b. and 8., and (4g), and 49.686 (3) (d) and SEcTION 9119 (1) of this'
- , , T

h

(END)
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DOA.......Ames, BB0117 - Medicaid expansion

FoR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

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
percentage for childless adults under the BadgerCare Plus program. ‘

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
eligible for benefits under BadgerCare Plus Core The bill eliminates the chlldless
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

20.435 (4) Gw) BadgerCare Plus and hospital assessment. All meneysaeeeewed

transferred under s. 50.38 (9), all moneys transferred from the appropriation account
under par. (jz), and 10 percent of all moneys received from penalty assessments
under s. 49.471 (9) (c), fer—admm}smﬁaﬂen—ef—the—pyegpamqm%}, to
provide a portion of the state share of administrative costs for the BadgerCére Plus
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

49.471 (4) (a) 4. b. The individual's family income does not exceed 100 133

percent of the poverty line be

42 CFR-435-603-(d).
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SECTIO‘N 6. 49.471 (4) (a) 8. of the statutes is created to read:

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

49.471 (4g) MEDICAID EXPANSION; FEDERAL MEDICAL ASSI.STANCE PERCENTAGE. For
services provided to individuals described under sﬁb. (4) (a) 8., the department shall
comply with all federal requirements to qualify for the highest available enhanced
federal medical assistance percentage. The department shall submit any
amendment to the state medical assistance plan, request for a waiver of federal
Medicaid law, or other approval request required by the federal government to
provide services to the individuals described under sub. (4) (a) 8. and quaiify for the

highest available enhanced federal medical assistance percentage.

: =+*NOTE: Thisisreconciled s. 49.471 (4g). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
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
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SEcTION 9119

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

#+:NOTE: This is reconciled SEcTION 9119 (1). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0943/P3, ~-1566/P1, and -1569/P1.

SECTION 9419. Effective dates; Health Services.
(1) MEDICAID EXPANSION. The treatment of ss. 20.435 (4) Gw) and 49.45 (23)
takes effect on January 1, 2020.

(END)



